6/30/2020 FW: Oregon Health Authority

FW: Oregon Health Authority

From: Paul Wyntergreen <pwyntergreen@tillamookor.gov>
Sent: Tue, Jun 30, 2020 at 10:59 am

To: Ukiah Hawkins
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Paul Wyntergreen

City Manager

City of Tillamook

210 Laurel Avenue
Tillamook, Oregon 97141
503-374-1829

From: Jamy Christensen <jChristensen@tillamookor.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2020 10:44 AM
To: Paul Wyntergreen <pwyntergreen@tillamockor.gov>
Subject: FW: Oregon Health Authority

Tamara’s response...

From: Tamara Jones <tjones@cisoregon.org>
Sent: Monday, June 8, 2020 4:08 PM

To: Jamy Wilson <jwilson@tillamookot.gov>
Subject: RE: Oregon Health Authority

Hello Jamy -

Local governments and office environments don't fall in the definition of “business” as
defined by the Oregon Health Authority. Is this what you were looking at?

https://sharedsystems.dhsoha.state.or.us/DHSForms/Served/le2288K.pdf

It's still up to the City fo decide whether and under what circumstances its
employees must wear face coverings.

Let me know if you have any questions after reading this.

Tamara

From: Jamy Wilson <jwilson@tillamookor.gov>
Sent: Monday, June 8, 2020 11:36 AM

To: Tamara Jones <tjones@cisoregon.org>
Subject: Oregon Health Authority

Good Morning,

PW'’s Director and | are going through the Oregon Health Authority rulings. It's stating that
all Business’s are required to have their employees wear a mask. Their definition of
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business doesn’t state Government Agency’s. | have not required any of my employees to
wear a mask. We do have plexi glass up for any public contact. But, PW is worried also
about field employees. Can you give me some insight on this? Are we required or not?

Jamy M Christensen

Finance Director/Human Resources
City Of Tillamook

(503)374-1828

Tamara Jones | Deputy General Counsel
CIS | P.O. Box 1469 | Lake Oswego, OR 97035

p 503-763-3845 | 800-922-2684 x3845 | f 503-763-3900
wWww.cisoregon.org

We’re here to help. Visit our coronavirus page at cisoregon.org/COVID19 to access sample coronavirus-related policies, worksheets,
best practices, public safety resources, and answers to your insurance-related questions.
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